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AUG15 2003

Mr. RichardLonn
Chief Engineer/ Director
RegulatoryCompliance
Atlanta Gas Light Company
P.O.Box 4569
Atlanta, GA 30302
Re:CPFNo. 2-2002-3003
Dear Mr. l,onn:
Enclosedis a Final Order issuedby the AssociateAdministrator for Pipeline Safetyin the
above-referenced
case. It makesfindings of violation of pipeline safetystandards.Your receiptof
the Final Order constitutesserviceof that documentunder49 C.F.R.$190.5.
I acknowledgereceipt of, and acceptthe wire transfer datedMay 30, 2002, in the amount
of $10,000 as payrnent in fulI of the civil penalty. This case is now closed and no further
enforcementaction is contemplatedwith therespectto the mattersinvolved in this case.Thank you
for your cooperationin ourjoint effort to ensurepipeline safety.

Sincerely,

W1tw

PipelineComplianceRegistry
Officeof PipelineSafety

Enclosure
CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED

DEPARTMENTOF TRANSPORTATION
RESEARCHAND SPECIALPROGRAMSADMINiSTRATION
OFFICEOF PIPELINESAFETY
WASHINGTON.DC 20590

In the Matterof
CPFNo. 2-2002-3003

AtlantaGasLight Company
Respondent

FINAL ORDER
On April 30, 2002, pursuantto Chapter601 of49 United StatesCode,arepresentativeofthe Office
of Pipeline Safety(OPS) initiated an investigationofRespondent's report of an incident involving
its pipeline system. As a result ofthe investigation,the Director, SouthemRegion, OPS,issuedto
Respondent,by letter dated April 30,2002, a Notice of Probable Violation and ProposedCivil
Penalty (Notice). In accordaacewith 49 C.F.R. $190.207, the Notice proposed finding that
acivilpenalty
Respondenthadviolated4g
C.F.R.$$19i.5 and193.2503(f)andproposedassessing
of$10,000 for the allegedviolation.
FINDING OF VIOLATION
Respondentrespondedby letter datedMay 28,2002,but did not contestthe altegedviolation of
49 C.F.R. Part 191 and Part 193 in the Notice. Accordingly, I find that Respondentviolated the
following sectionof Part 191 andPart 193,as more fully describedin the Notice:
49 C.F.R.$191.5- failureto give telephonicnoticeto theNationalResponseCenter(NRC),
at the earliestpracticablemoment following the incident which occurred on October23,
1:33a.m.
2000,at7:22p.m.inChattanoog4TN.RespondentdidnotnotifytheNRCuntil
on October24,2000.
49 C.F.R. $ 193.2503(0-failure to follow proceduresin the Operation and Maintenance
Manual by placing the IIV sensorsin the "b1pass" mode during the liquefaction process
insteadof the "normal" mode.
Thesefindings of violation will be consideredas prior offensesin any subsequentenforcement
action taken againstRespondent.

ASSESSMENTOF PENALTY
Under49 U.S.C.$ 60122,Respondent
is subjectto a civil penaltynot to exceed$100,000
per
violationfor eachdayof the violationup to a maximumot$t,ooqooo for anyrelated
seriesof
violations.
49 U'S'C' S 60122 and49 C.F.R. $ 190.225requirethat, in determiningthe amount
of the civil
penalty,I considerthe following criteria: nature,circumstances,and gravity ofthe violation,
degree
ofRespondent'sculpability, historyofRespondent'sprioroffenses,i.espondent'sabilitytopaithe
penalty' good faith byRespondentin attemptingto achievecompliance,the effect on
Respondent,s
ability to continue in business,and such other mattersasjusticl may require.
Accordingly, having reviewed the record and consideredthe assessmentcriteria, I assess
a civil
penalty of $10,000,alreadypaid by Respondent.The terms and conditions of this Final
Order are
effective upon receipt.

AUo| 5 2003
4tw AssociateAdministrator
for PipelineSafety

Date Issued

